
 

 

  

Aerial photo taken ca 1924-1931 courtesy of the LPL archives 

Garage can be seen in the background, notice the 2nd floor addition of the main building has not yet 

been constructed. 



 

  

1952 Mississippi River Flood, notice 2nd floor and west wing additions have been constructed on the 

garage. 

Fish Lab Building ca 1946, notice 2nd floor addition has been added 



 

Original garage was one story.  It appears the original portion of the garage remains and has two 

additions, (west wing and second floor). 
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Notice the change in brick color 


